



Elsayed Elamir

Associate Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Nationality: Bahrain

Email: shabib@uob.edu.bh

Phone number: 17438817

BIOGRAPHY

Sayed Ali Habib is an associate professor at university of Bahrain, Management & Marketing department. He graduated from Zagazig University Benha Branch, Egypt. He received a Ph.D. from Durham University, UK and he is a research fellow at University of Southampton, UK. He has a teaching experience at Benha university, Southampton university and Bahrain University. He published one book and many articles in international journals. He served as Chief of Editor for the "International Journal of Business and Statistical Analysis" and refereed many articles for international journals. His main subjects of Interested are Business statistics, Business analytics, data mining, quantitative modeling and machine learning.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance
- Management and Marketing
- Mathematics
- Social Science

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2001 | PhD, Business administration, Quantitative Methods, University of Durham, United States of America |
| 1993 | Master, Other, Quantitative Methods, Benha University, Egypt |
| 1986 | Bachelor, Business administration, Statistics, Benha University, Egypt |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2001 | Ph.D, University of Durham, United States of America |
| 1993 | Master Degree, Zagazig University, Egypt |
| 1982 - 1986 | Bachelor, Zagazig University, Egypt |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- Since 2016 Management and Marketing, University of Bahrain, Oman
Since 2016 Associate Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
2005 - 2016 Management and Marketing, University of Bahrain, Oman
2005 - 2016 Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

Supervision of thesis/HDR

- 2020 Fractional L-moments with applications, Thesis director, Egypt

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

ELAMIR, E., A., "Determinant indicators for labor market efficiency and higher education and training: evidence from Middle East and North Africa countries", *Problems and Perspectives in Management*, 2020, vol. 18, no. 1, pp. 206-218

ELAMIR, E., A., "Modeling and predicting earnings per share via regression tree approaches in banking sector: Middle East and North African countries case", *Investment Management and Financial Innovations*, 2020, vol. 17, no. 2, pp. 51-68

MOUSA, G., A. DESOKY, E. ELAMIR, "Determinant Factors of Smart Cities: The Case of MENA Countries", *International Journal of Computing and Digital Systems*, 2020, vol. 9, no. 3, pp. 523-533

A. H. ELAMIR, E., G. A. MOUSA, "The use and trend of emotional language in the banks' annual reports: the state of the global financial crisis", *Banks and Bank Systems*, 2019, vol. 14, no. 2, pp. 9-23

ELAMIR, E., G. MOUSA, "The use and trend of emotional language in the banks' annual reports: the state of the global financial crisis", *Banks and Bank Systems*, 2019, vol. 14, no. 2, pp. 9-23

MOUSA, G., E. , A. EL-AMIR, "Determinants of forward-looking disclosure: evidence from Bahraini capital market", *Afro-Asian J. of Finance and Accounting*, 2018, vol. 8, no. 1, pp. 1

MOUSA, G., E. ELAMIR, "The relationship between corporate forward-looking disclosure and stock return volatility", *Problems and Perspectives in Management*, 2018, vol. 16, no. 3, pp. 130-149

MOUSA, G., E. ELAMIR, "Determinants of forward-looking disclosure: evidence from Bahraini capital market", *Afro-Asian J. of Finance and Accounting*, 2018, vol. 8, no. 1, pp. 1

ELAMIR, E., A., "On uses of dot chart", *Journal of Empirical Research in Accounting & Auditing: An International Journal*, 2016, vol. 2, pp. 121-127

ELAMIR, E., A., "Analysis of Variance versus Analysis of means: A comparative study", *Journal of Empirical Research in Accounting & Auditing: An International Journal*, 2016, vol. 3, pp. 17-30

- ELAMIR, E., A., "Tests and confidence intervals for geometric mean from one and two populations: A unified approach", *Statistica & Applicazioni*, 2015, vol. 13, pp. 215-228
- ELAMIR, E., "Kruskal-Wallis Test: A Graphical Way", *International Journal of Statistics and Applications*, 2015, vol. 5, no. 3, pp. 113-119
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Analysis of Mean Absolute Deviation for Randomized Block Design under Laplace Distribution", *American Journal of Theoretical and Applied Statistics*, 2015, vol. 4, no. 3, pp. 138
- HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., G. MOUSA, "The effect of governance mechanisms on the quality of risk disclosure: using bootstrap techniques", *American J. of Finance and Accounting*, 2014, vol. 3, no. 2/3/4, pp. 128
- HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., "On estimation of some abbreviated social welfare measures", *Quality & Quantity*, 2013, vol. 47, no. 3, pp. 1561-1576
- ELAMIR, E., A., G. , A. MOUSA, "Content analysis for corporate risk disclosure: The case of Bahraini capital market", *Global Review of Accounting and Finance*, 2013, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 27-54
- HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., "Multiplicative-Binomial Distribution: Some Results on Characterization, Inference and Random Data Generation", *Journal of Statistical Theory and Applications*, 2013, vol. 12, no. 1, pp. 92
- HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., "On uses of mean absolute deviation: decomposition, skewness and correlation coefficients", *Metron*, 2012, vol. 70, no. 2-3, pp. 145-164
- ELAMIR, E., A. H., "on the decomposition of the Schutz coefficients: An exact approach with an application", *Electronic Journal of Applied Statistical Analysis*, 2012, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 186-198
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Correlation coefficients based on mean absolute deviation about median", *International Journal of Statistics and Systems*, 2011, vol. 6, no. 4, pp. 413-428
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Estimation of modified measure of skewness", *Electronic Journal of Applied Statistical Analysis*, 2011, vol. 4, no. 1, pp. 56-70
- ELAMIR, E., A., "zero-truncated multiplicative binomial distribution", *Applied Mathematical Sciences*, 2011, vol. 5, no. 4, pp. 3073-3087
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Linear moments study under ranked set sampling", *Electronic Journal of Applied Statistical Analysis*, 2010, vol. 3, no. 2, pp. 134-149
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Estimation of Log-Linear-Binomial Distribution with Applications", *Journal of Probability and Statistics*, 2010, vol. 2010, no. 1, pp. 1-13
- EL-AMIR, E., A., "Skewness measure for data with ties: Multiplicative binomial distribution approach", *Journal of Applied Statistical Science*, 2010, vol. 5, no. 2, pp. 112-122
- ELAMIR, E., A., "Optimal choices for trimming in trimmed L-moments", *Applied Mathematical Sciences*, 2010, vol. 4, no. 58, pp. 2881-2890
- ELAMIR, E., A., A. , V. HOUT, "Statistical Disclosure Control Using Post Randomisation: Variants and Measures for Disclosure Risk", *JOURNAL OF OFFICIAL STATISTICS*, 2006, vol. 22, no. 4, pp. 711-731

ELAMIR, E. A., A. H. SEHEULT, "Exact variance structure of sample L-moments", *JOURNAL OF STATISTICAL PLANNING AND INFERENCE*, 2004, vol. 124, no. 2, pp. 337-359

ELAMIR, E. A., A. H. SEHEULT, "Trimmed L-moments", *Computational Statistics and Data Analysis*, 2003, vol. 43, no. 3, pp. 299-314

Proceedings

ELAMIR, E. A., G. MOUSA, "Measuring Tone Disclosure as a Complementary Approach: The Case of the Banking Sector at Bahrain Bourse", *IEEE Explore*, 2019, vol. Code 153127, no. 2, pp. 1-6

HABIB AL-AMIR, S. A., A. DESOKY, G. MOUSA, "The Use of Data Envelopment Analysis in Measuring the Performance Efficiency - Evidence from Bahrain", *IEEE Explore*, 2019, pp. 1-8

MOUSA, G., A., E. , A. EL-AMIR, "The Association between Technological Readiness and Higher Education: The case of Middle East Countries", *IEEE Explore*, 2019, vol. Code 161153, no. 1, pp. 1-6

MOUSA, G., E. ELAMIR, A. DESOKY, "Launching Smart Cities to Support the Economic Diversification in the GCC Region", *Institution of Engineering and Technology*, 2019, pp. 11 (6 pp.)-11 (6 pp.)

ELAMIR, E., A., "Mean Absolute Deviation about Median as a Tool of Explanatory Data Analysis", 2012, vol. Volume 2197, 2012, Pages 324-329, no. WCE 2012, July 4 - 6, pp. 324-329

ELAMIR, E., A., "On the use of correlated binary model in social network analysis", 2010, vol. 65, no. May 2010, pp. 845-850